
From: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 4:53 PM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Subject: RE: Flint

Enjoy...

From: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 11:31 AM
To: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV) <muchmored@michigan.gov>; Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Flint

Not very soon. They have only been there 6 months and the City now has a very large deficit in the Water Fund. We talked with the new Mayor about it on Tuesday. I will probably be in Flint next week with the Mayor and City Administrator.

From: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 11:13 AM
To: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>; Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>
Subject: Flint

Now that the election is past and we are looking forward, how soon do you see us getting rid of the RTAB?